
Polson City Commission Meeting Minutes September 13, 2010 1 
 

POLSON CITY COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
CITY HALL – CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2010, 6:00 P.M. 
 
ATTENDANCE:  City Commissioners:  Ron Boyce, Judy Preston, John Campbell, Elsa 
Duford, Fred Funke, and Commission President Mike Lies presiding.  Mayor Pat DeVries, 
City Manager Todd Crossett, and City Attorney James Raymond absent.  Others present:  
Vickee Siemers, Mike Adams, Lee Manicke, City Treasurer Bonnie Manicke, Gayle 
Siemers, Vickie Siemers, Babs Brown, Stephanie Hart, Dee Adams, Tex Brown, Cay 
Adams, Karen McMullen, Jim Duford, and Todd Bassett.  Bob Murdo Bond Attorney via 
phone conference.   
 
CALL TO ORDER:  Commission President Lies called the meeting to order and the Pledge 
of Allegiance was recited.   
 
APPROVAL OF PROPOSED AGENDA:  Commissioner Funke moved to approve the 
agenda as proposed, seconded by Commissioner Campbell.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING – PUBLIC COMMENTS AS TO WHETHER OR NOT 
RESOLUTION #1014 SHOULD BE MODIFIED:  Commissioner Lies advised that the 
amount for the footage was $24.25/linear foot.  The footage was calculated by the bid cost and 
equally divided by linear footage along Main Street.  He opened the hearing to public comment.  
Ed McCurdy questioned why individual owners were being assessed when the whole community 
benefited.  City Treasurer Manicke clarified that there was a protest period for the creation of the 
SID, which had passed.  Every property had received notification of the right to protest.  The 
district would be supported by CTEP funds the City had, as well as some borrowed from the 
County, and the TIF district funds, and some of the sidewalk repair fund.  Gayle Siemers 
commented that if the highway department supplied that money it was federal and no residents 
of Polson were paying into that.  City Treasurer Manicke clarified that $65,000 had also been 
expended by the water department to repair the water line for Main Street.  She added that CTEP 
funds were based on population from gas tax, and the TIF district funds were all from this 
district.  Gayle Siemers commented that he was in favor of the aesthetic and community service 
from the taskforce and the Commissioners, however he disagreed with the cost assessed to his 
and other properties.  He felt $24.91 was unreasonable, and that additional funds should be found 
through grants or other sources.  Stephanie Hart commented that she would not be able to afford 
the payments for the SID on her property.  Janet Young commented that they were tripling their 
property tax, and that would be one employees worth of wages for 15 years.  Charles Adamson, 
representing the Elks Club expressed his agreement with the previous speakers.  Donna Bedari 
commented that she was not opposed to the project, but that she had not received any 
communication since 2007.  She felt that it was unfair that the property owners had to pay when 
everyone else would get to enjoy the street.  Vickie Siemers expressed that she had only received 
one letter.  She was not opposed to the upgrade, but she was opposed to the linear footage cost.  
She expressed concerns that her business, among other property owners, would be unable to 
afford the payments for 15 years.  Lee Manicke commented that only 33% of property owners 
had been in opposition of the SID, which required more than 50% to fail.  Vickie Siemers felt 



Polson City Commission Meeting Minutes September 13, 2010 2 
 

that it was unfair for only the property owners to pay when everyone used the street.  Ed 
McCurdy commented that if the City had a relationship with the State over the ownership of 
Main Street, they should be helping to fund the project.  He wondered why the City would be 
putting money into a highway right-of-way.  He challenged that the City could make changes to 
the street without the State.  Jim Cooper asked for any thoughts on reassessing the cost of the 
linear footage to reduce the cost.  He felt that everyone was in favor of the project, but funding 
was the problem.  Ed McCurdy stressed that the property owners were not okay with the linear 
footage cost.  Commissioner Boyce pointed out that the meeting tonight was to approve the 
linear footage, the cost of the footage had already been determined by the SID creation and the 
bid cost.  The only thing the Commission was able to vote on was the actual linear footage.  
Gayle Siemers commented that they could not go back and undo the SID, but the Commission 
could now look for alternate funding sources to help.  He believed that the process was not 
handled well administratively, and asked that they go back and find more money for the project.  
Commissioner Preston asked if more money was raised, would the cost of the SID be reduced.  
City Treasurer Manicke responded that additional contributions would be adding to the sinking 
fund, unless it was a specific donation for a specific addition to the project such as lights or 
plaques.  Commissioner Campbell inquired what would happen if a property owner fails to pay 
the SID.  City Treasurer Manicke replied that it would go onto the property tax and after four 
years of delinquency the property would go up for tax sale.  Commissioner Boyce encouraged 
those interested to submit an agenda item for a Commission meeting when the issues could be 
addressed and voted on, as no action could be taken without those issues being on the agenda.  
Ed McCurdry requested the history of the SID be gone over and the linear footage explained.  
City Treasurer Manicke explained that linear footage was calculated by the Main Street frontage, 
not including alleys or side streets, along the length of the property lines.  She assured that the 
cost of the SID would not increase.  Ed McCurdy asked what would be the consequences of the 
actions taken at the meeting.  Commissioner Campbell advised that it was in the event someone 
felt their linear footage was incorrect.  Gayle Siemers felt that they were approving the cost, and 
wondered how they could approve it with such objections.  He questioned whether he should 
have brought an attorney if the City was going to have an attorney present.  City Treasurer 
Manicke pointed out the City’s was a bond attorney; he certified the bonds and did not handle 
legal suits.  Vickie Siemers stated that she was protesting her footage, and she was not getting a 
storm drain.  Jim Duford asked that people be open-minded to make the project work.  He asked 
for a commitment from the Commission on looking to find alternate funding.  Karen McMullen 
commented that she would like to build on Mr. Duford’s idea, as it was an emotional issue.  In 
2007 when the SID was passed, the economic atmosphere was not as grim.  She was looking into 
working the PDC to start fundraising for downtown to ease the burden on the Main Street 
property owners.  She felt they should look at more creative ways to solve the problem and work 
together.  She had a list of possible contributors to the project, and she felt they could raise a 
great deal of money for the project.  County Commissioner Bill Barron inquired if the money 
that would cease being used for the library district could be redirected downtown.  
Commissioner Boyce replied that the library money had been voted to be used to not increase 
taxes and for streets maintenance.  There were no further public comments, the public 
hearing closed at 7:00 p.m. 
 
REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING 7:05 P.M. 
 



Polson City Commission Meeting Minutes September 13, 2010 3 
 

RESOLUTION #1015 – SID #42 – FINAL LEVY RESOLUTION:  Bond Attorney Bob 
Murdo advised that if the Commission wished, they could adjourn to reschedule.  They were 
authorized to do that if they needed advice from the City attorney.  However, they could also 
move forward.  The SID creation was not done by a Commission vote, it was done by the 
members of the district and had an insufficient amount of protests to fail.  He noted that the 
addition of the job service and Tribal facilities to the project had lessened the overall cost.  
Commissioner Boyce felt they should move forward with the agenda item, but still look up the 
road for ways to help find relief for the property owners.  Ed McCurdy felt there were too many 
unanswered questions, especially in relationship to the State ownership of Main Street.  He urged 
the Commissioners to table the vote.  He questioned the legality of the process the SID had been 
undertaken by.  He accused the Commission of pulling the trigger without having the legal right 
or complete information.  Commissioner Boyce inquired if the other Commissioners were 
willing to look into other options.  Commissioner Campbell replied that the budget had just been 
completed for this year and was very lean, however the upcoming years would be more viable to 
look for City funds for the project.  Commissioner Preston opined that the Commissioners had 
heard the message from the concerned property owners, and was sure they would be willing to 
look at ways to help alleviate the cost.  She agreed that there questions that needed answered, but 
not in regards to the agenda item.  Commissioner Preston moved to approve resolution #1015, 
SID 42 final levy resolution, seconded by Commissioner Funke.  The motion carried with 4 
in favor, Commissioner Duford opposed.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS OF SIGNIFICANT INTEREST TO THE PUBLIC 
NOT ON THE AGENDA:   Mike from Lake County Community Development commented 
that he did not think there was any possibility of getting a grant at this time, but they would be 
looking in the future.   
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:35 p.m. 
 

____________________________________ 
Mike Lies, Commission President   

_____________________________________ 
Attest:  Kala Parker, City Clerk 


